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From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Recent Photos From You
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:53:20 AM

I that third set, one of the descriptions says, “c: Woman stands by the side of an unidentified house.
View of the house across the street in background.” Should that say that “View of A house across the
street in background”? Otherwise, I’m not sure how to read that.
 
I rode by 124 Coming Street and that photo of the boy in the stroller device definitely shows that
building. The details of the trim around the piazza door match, the form of the building match, and
the view of St. Matthew’s steeple matches too. I’d at least drop in a “likely” reference.
 
(b)-(e) of that third set are not in Hampton Park Terrace/Wagener Terrace. Or not all of them. The
one at 199 is a likely 1930s or 1940s house, but there are only a very few streets that go as high as
199, and I can’t find that one anywhere. I’m wondering if it might not even be in West Ashley or
North Charleston. The mystery shots are likely south of Line Street somewhere, but no in Hampton
Park/Wagener Terrace for sure. And 123 Coming is in Radcliffeborough.
 
Otherwise, those are good!
 
I’ll drop by the originals next week along with four shots of the wharf area and a nice picture of 6-8
Chalmers too.
 
Kevin
 
 
 

From: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: Recent Photos From You
 

Let me know what you think about these records for the new photos you’ve sent.  I haven’t gotten
to those 1976 slides yet but will work on the ones I’m keeping in the next few days.
 
40 Dunnemann
Tuxbury Lumber/Unidentified Street
Hampton Park Terrace?
 
Thanks again for sending them!!
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Karen
 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
 

      
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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